
 

 

 

 

CLARIFICATION NO 1 

Issued on 06 July 2023   

to the bidding documents for the tender Medical Equipment for Hospitals: 

Lot 1 Apheresis 

Lot 2 Digital mammography 

Lot 3 Ophthalmology 

Lot 4 Phaco equipment 

 

 

No. Question  Reference to the 

Bidding 

Documents 

/Legal Basis  

Answer/Clarification  

1. For LOT2: 

 

It is requested “Motorized height adjustment 

approx. 75 cm, with electromagnetic brake” 

Different manufacturer offers different gantry 

height adjustment range. 

 

Do you accept height adjustment range 

750mm～1330mm and make competition 

open? 

Bidding 

Documents/ 

Technical 

Specifications 

Range 750mm～1330mm 

includes our request which is 

“Motorized height adjustment 

approx. 75 cm,” 

2  

For LOT2: 

 

Adjustment keys on both sides of the 

compression. Equipment for fine tuning 

Different manufacturer offers different 

solution for performing breast compression 

and fine tuning. 

Some manufacturer offers compression keys 

on gantry side and other offers foot-switch 

pedal for compression. 

Also pressure sensor and thickness sensor are 

alternative way for fine tuning and in 

principle compression + fine tuning are done 

but in alternative way. 

Bidding 

Documents/ 

Technical 

Specifications 

Based on our market research, 

there are many manufacturers 

which fulfill this specification. 



Do you accept alternative manufacturer 

solution for performing breast compression 

and making competition open? 

3 For LOT2: 

 

 

Detector section it is requested: Detector with 

at least 60% DQE measured under 10mR 

dose. 

DQE ( Detective Quantum Efficiency) 

measures combined effects of the signal 

(related to image contrast) and noise 

performance of an imaging system, generally 

expressed as a function of spatial frequency 

measured to lp/mm and not by  dose in 

mR(mili Roengent).  

Could you please check and correct the 

requirement for DQE related to lp/mm? 

Bidding 

Documents/ 

Technical 

Specifications 

The requirement of this 

specification will be evaluated 

according to the method used by 

the manufacturer to assess its 

DQE of the device that will be 

offered. 

 

4 For LOT2: 

 

Please clarify if the MAF, CE, ISO are 

requested only for the main unit 

mammography and for items such as UPS and 

printing films are not obligatory? 

 

Bidding 

Documents/ 

Technical 

Specifications 

MAF is requested only for 

Mammography Unit. CE and ISO 

stands for items such as UPS and 

printing films. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


